
 

                                     

 

Memo  
To: Mayor and Hayden City Council 

From: Alan Soderling, P.E., Public Works Director 

Date: 4-1-2024 

Agenda Item: Approval of Pay Application #7 for Croffoot Park Athletic Improvements 

Agenda Item Location 
New Business 

 
Recommended Action or Motion 
City Staff recommends the approval and authorization of the Mayor to sign the Pay Application #7 for 
the Croffoot Park Improvements Project with LaRiviere Inc. for $112,805.85.     
 
Summary 
This pay application is a progress payment for the Croffoot Park Athletic Improvements Project. This 
is the seventh pay application to date for the project. This application is different from the recent ones 
because this one includes a portion of a change order that has not been approved. The change order 
amount is on change order #4 for $2,396.78.   
 
Fiscal Impact 
The original contract with LaRiviere Inc. for Croffoot Park Improvements has been budgeted in 
FY2024. This Pay Application is a part of the total project cost of $1,846,321.16. This is still within the 
budgeted amount and as such has no fiscal impact to the adopted FY2024 budget. 

 
Budget Funding Source 
GL 121-113-59331 Croffoot Park 10-Acre Construction - $540,000 
Idaho State Match Grant – Project #16-00593 - $540,000 
HURA Committed Funds for Construction - $1,300,000 
 
Attachment   
Pay Application #7 is attached below for your reference.  
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